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¯ Fiona Cameron 
Locality Manager 
Fareham and Gosport 
St Christopher’s Hospital 
Wickham Road 
Fareham 
Hants 
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Dear Fiona 

MEDICAL STAFFING 

At the end of last week Dr Reid asked me if I would discuss the medical staffing problems 
with you. I have put together some facts and figures and some suggestions for solutions. I 
have tried to look at the overall problem but have also included some immediate concerns. 

I am aware that Dr Reid’s duties will be covered by a full-time locum from the 6 March - 
24 March, 2000 and this should help with the Gosport situation. 

I hope to talk to you in the next few days, but am away on annual leave from the 1 - 10 
March, 2000. 

With best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 
, 

Code A 
J 

Dr A Lord FRCP 
Consultant Physician in Geriatrics 

cc Bill Hooper, General Manager, Elderly Medicine, QAH 

Dr I Reid 
Dr D Jarrett 
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